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City of Roswell 
Purchasing Division 

 
Kay G. Love        Jere Wood 
City Administrator       Mayor  

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #16-119-C 

 
ON CALL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES  

 
April 25, 2016 

 
To All Prospective Bidders: 
 
The deadline for questions has passed.  The due date for the bid remains Thursday 
April 28, 2016 at 2:00 PM.   
 
In reference to the RFP listed above, the following informational items, answers to 
questions, additions, deletions and changes are hereby incorporated into the Request 
for Proposal: 
 
 

 Section 1.4.4 The proposal requests 1 original copy and 1 electronic copy.  Can 
the electronic copy be submitted on a jump drive?  Answer: Yes.   

 

 Section 1.4.4 Please give an example of opaque packaging? Answer: In this 
instance, opaque means that you cannot see through it, so any solid type of 
packaging will be acceptable.     

 

 The cost proposal should be submitted as “hard copy” and no electronic copy? 
Answer: Yes.    

 

 “Abandonment of existing 6” AC Pipe w/Flowable Fill” is on the bid sheet 
twice, once on page 30 & again on page 31?   Answer: Please disregard the 
second pricing request on page 31.  

 

 6”,8”,10”, & 12” MJ Gate Valve Assembly is on the bid sheet twice, once on 
page 30 & again on page 31?  Answer: Please disregard the second pricing 
request on page 31.  

 

 Page 31 Please be more specific for “Valve Insertion”, depth, pipe material, 
etc.?  Answer: This would be to insert a valve into a live water main buried 
using either TEAM Valve, AVT, or HYDRO-STOP gate valve insertion products,  
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or any approved equivalent, on ductile or cast iron lines ranging in sizes 6”, 8”, 
10”, and 12”.  May be utilized as an isolation valve on hydrant leads.  Depth of 
the water lines is going to vary anywhere from 3.5 feet to 5 feet.     

 

 Page 31 What is the estimated quantity of meters what need testing per 
contract?  Answer: Approximately 250 meters annually 

 

 Page 31 Please specify a quantity for Mulching DS-1, Temporary Grassing DS-2, 
Permanent Grassing DS-3, & Permanent Grassing DS-4, possible change to 
square yards instead of lump sum?  Answer: Square Yards is fine. 

 

 Page 30 “ Traffic Control. Scope of daily? Hourly?  Answer:  Hourly is fine. 

 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the RFP to: 
City of Roswell – Purchasing Division 

Roswell City Hall 
38 Hill Street, Suite 130 

Roswell, GA  30075 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into 
my proposal response for the above mentioned RFP 
 
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________ 
 
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____ 
 
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ____________________________ 

   
 
 


